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The chancel is divided from the nave by a stone screen, with two
openings in the upper part, supported by two square stone pillars
and one octagon. The chancel is divided from a little chapel on the
north by an arcade, with a round stone pillar. There is another
chapel on the south; also a door on that side (opposite the entrance
which has been closed. Holy water stoup by door. The old font is
adorned with four angels with a boss beneath each. The wall of the
church under the tower is slightly recessed. The only monument in
the church is to Thomas Davies, clerk, M.A., who died 19th August
1715. There is a small square tower oL the west, entered from out-
side by a door about 24 feet from the ground, which was probably
reached by a ladder; from this door three stone steps descend.
There is a similar arrangement at East Williamston and at Begelly.




